FILED JAN 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00437-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Amy Williams <awilliams@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Vickie Penick

Subject: Docket No. 130174-W - Brevard Waterworks, Inc. ~ Cert. No. 002-W
Attachments: Doc. No, 130174-WU Brevard Cert. No. 002-W.pdf

FPSC,

Please allow this submission on behalf of Brevard Waterworks, Inc. in regards to Docket
No. 130174-WU.

Any questions or concerns please feel free to contact my office directly at (727) 848-8292
ext. 239

Thank You,

Umy N. Witliams

Enterprise Systems - Accounting Admin
U.S. Water Services Corporation

4939 Cross Bayou Blud.

New Port Richey, FL 34652-3434

P: (727) 848-8292 ext. 239

F: (727) 849-7809



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 28, 2014
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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


BREVARD WATERWORKS, INC.

January 21, 2014

Office of Commission Clerk

FPSC
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Brevard Waterworks, Inc. — Certificate No 002-W
System Docket: 130174-WU

Please note the following answars to specific inquiries to by the FPSC:

(1) Please note 3 year proforma as requested is enclosed.

(2) Purchase price totals $62,650.00 — please see enclosed closing statement indicating
wire for same was received. Bill of sale shows a minimum exchange of funds which is
typical on most Bill of Sale documents. The $7,130.00 hand written on the recorded
documents — is a number written in by the related county staff at the time of recording in
reference to their internal county documents which appears to be a value on county real
or tangible records at that time.

We look forward to hearing further from the Commission. Please do not hesitate to contact us
should further clarification be needed.

Respeflfully Submitted,

I ’ = .

/ Brei/ard’\fvatenvorks, Inc.

xc: Carl Smith
V. Penick
Joseph Gabay

Enc.

5320 Captains Court, New Port Richey, FL 34652
Mailing: 4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard, New Port Richey, FL 34652
Tel: 727-848-8292 Fax: 727-848-7701



BUYER CLOSING STATEMENT

File Number; 13-0978

Name of Buyer: Brevard Waterworks, Inc., a Florida corporation

Name of Seller: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., a Florida corporation

Property: Water Systems and all associated easements and appurtenances

Settlement Agent:  Booth & Cook, P.A.
Place of Settlement: 7510 Ridge Road, Port Richey, FL 34668

Setflement Date: March 28, 2013

PURCHASE PRICE

Down Payment to Seller

Record Quit Claim Deed transferring real property

Record Bill of Sale

Record Assignment of Easements

Prorate taxes, 1/1/13 through 3/27/13 ($129.65/yr for 86 days)
Prorate tangible tax, 1/1/13 through 3/27/13 ($257.3 L/yr for 86 days)
Attorney fees to Booth & Cook, P.A.

Title search, examination and owner policy - waived by Buyer
Surveys - waived by Buyer

Wire finds tendered from Buyer on March 28, 2013
BALANCE DUE FROM BUYER:

$62,560.00
$0.00
$27.00
$18.50
$44.00
(830.56)
($61.06)
$500.00
$0.00
$0.00
(862,560.00)
$497.48

RECEIVED A TRUE COPY OF ABOVE AND HERERY APPROVE AND CERTIFY IT

CORRECT.

Brevard
a Flori

SACAROLYN\DATA\CLIENTS\U S Water\Aqua Utilities Florida\Brevard Water\Buyer clo stm.wpd



Brevard Waterworks, Inc.
Proposed Operating Budget
Revision: 1/10/14

FY - 2016 2014 2015 2016
|USAN's Brevard Brevard Brevard
400 System Revenues (Note 1)
461 Water Revenues: $117,206.13 $§ 117,64565 § 118,086.82
522 Wastewater Revenues: S -
461 Other Revenues: S 481500 $ 4,815.00 § 4,815.00
Index for 2014/15/16 = Estimated 1.5% (April thru Dec ea yr) $ 1,31857 § 1,323.51 § 1,328.48
Total Utility Revenues: $123,339.70 | $§ 123,784.17 | $  124,230.30
Operating Expenses: I
636 USW O & M Customer Service & Billing - Water $ 40,931.88 S 41,146.77 § 41,362.79
USW O & M Customer Service & Billing - Water w/ Est. CP| Increase of
2.1% Every April p/contract S 644.68 S 648.06 S 651.46
603 Officer Salaries $ 800004 S 8,000.04 § 8,000.04
618/718 |Chemicals S -
711 Sludge S -
670/770 |Bad Debt Estimated 2% of Revenue S 246679 § 2,475.68 S 2,484.61
610/71C |Purchase Water $ 7306194 S  74,157.87 §$ 75,270.24
615/715 |Purchased Power $ _
657 Insurance $ 1,500.00 S 1,500.00 S 1,500.00
640/740 |Rents (land, etc. S -5 - 8 =
675.4 Sunshine Locates S 15.00 S 15.00 § 15.00
6758 Misc. Expenses / Minor Repair S 1,440.00 $ 1,440.00 $ 1,440.00
6751  [SCADA/Phones 3 -8 . i
630/730 | Professional Fees {Accounting Costs) $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Total Direct Qperating Expenses $130,060.33 $ 131,383.43 $  132,724.14
Subtotal: Net Operating Revenues S {6,720.63) S (7,599.26) $ (8,493.84)
Allowances for Other Deductions:
630/730 |Legal |'$ -
666/766 |FPSC Fee: $ 555029 $ 5,570.29 § 5,520.36
Other - Property Taxes: |$ 373323 37332 | $ 373.32
801 Bank Fees S 106.04 § 106.04 S 106.04
813 Office Supplies for the Utility S 24998 § 249.98 $ 249.98
419.1 Interest Cost S -
Total Other Cost $ 6,279.63 S 6,299.63 S 6,319.70

Possible 9% Purch Wtr
Passthrough Being Assessed NOT

$ 6,774.32 CALCULATED



Total Net Operating Revenue $ (13,000.26) $  (13,898.89) $  (14,813.54)

ROR 8.74% (PURCH Price OF $62,560.00 (03/28/13) S 546774 S 5,638.17 § 5,681.87

Working Capital 1/8 of O&M Exp S 16,257.54 S 16,422.93 $ 16,590.52

Net Positive / {-) Negative Cash Flow $ (34,725.54) S (35,959.99) § (37,085.93)
403.1/.2 Depreciation S 3,919.68 S 3,919.68 3 3.919.68
334 CIP / Meter Changeout S 1,950.00 500 500
300's CIP / Other $ &

R & R - (Minor Repairs Includedin Misc Exp) S -



PROFORMA
2014

UTILITY NAME: Brevard Waterworks
COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT (Coor'd)
OTHER THAN
AccT. REF. PREVIOUS 2014 WATER WASTEWATER FEPORTING
NO. ACCOUNT NAME PAGE YEAR YEAR* SCHEDULEW-3 * SCHEDULES-3* SYSTEMS
)] ) o) (0] fe) n 113 (]
UTILITY QPERATING INCOME
400 R F-3ME), $_ 12340 123,240 ]
44,330 Lest! Guarariord Reverwe s AP =T o
[
Net Operating Revemsex ] S 140 123,340, b ]
[
401 Opoaticg Expasas F-3tb) 3 136467 136,467 5
0
a2 Depreciatian Expente Eam) 5 2320 3529
Leay.  Amortinatios of CIAC F-22 358 15
]
Net Depreciarian Expene ] H 3361 ERTT) 3 )
0
408 Ul Pians Acquisiion ] . F30] 0
407 Amertisation Experse (Other s CAG) | F-300)
408 “Tuaes Other Thar Incoene W53 7y m
48 Taze Wrsd a
4100 Tone wrs-3 )
4031 Taxes 7] )
4110 Provision for Taxes- Wrs-3 L]
4121 tevemtment Tex Creds { wrs [
41211 tvvestment Tox Credis Rerod 1 wis3 [
0
UtiEty Operating Expexses 0 §___ldgaol 140,401 s ]
o
e
Net Usiliey Operssing Ioswsc [ §_ anmy (7,062 s 9
o
469,530 Add Back: G aFm | Fam) []
an Incerne Frocs Uiy Placa L Oy )
a4 Gialms (fomses) ¥ icion of Uiy Fropery [
40 ABiwasce for Feads Used During Cemworaction 0
o
Total Utifity Operating lincome [Eatr bere aad e Page F-H(} 5___{1706n (17053 s
. For mach sormant, # Totsl of Schedule W3 /53 for 21 rate provs.
Cohwnn e darzkd
agrec with Cobiames
Ceaodh
on F-30)
ity

Fa3()



UTILITY NAME: Uroard Walsrmerty

COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT {Coat'd)

ALCT. REF. FREVIOUS w4
~O. ACCOUNT NAME PAGE YEAR YEAR
() (0] © (@ ()
Total Uty Operstiag come [from page F-1ta)] s ) $___(106n |
DTIER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
a8 Revenar-Merchundising, Jubbing. and
c 3 1 |
e Coats & Espornes of Morchandising
Jabbirg, and Certrac Woek
i) Imereet nd Dividend toczeme
] [reere—y
as Muorfisneous Expemes
Total Other s [ 3 [ 1
TANES AFFLICABLE TO OTHEX INCOME
Tancs Obr Than o s s
Toccme Tura
Provision for Deferrad Income Tares
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Crabt
lovesimen: Tas Crndies - Net
Imeatiocst Tax Cracs Restorsd 10 Operaizg oo
Tom! Taxes Applcable To Othes incocne 3 [ s o i
INTERIST EXPENSE
o [ [ s s ]
e Ameristen of X & s [ a
a5 Amorizanes of Fremum oe Debx [ o
Total intcrmt Expenst H [ 5 o H
EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS
s Exi Incorme 5 3, E
L1 a
400 Income Taves, Rxirsordinary liems
Total Exteavedisary s 5 3 [
NET INCOME s [} s__mxn |

LTl



PROFORMA
2015

UTILITY NAME: Brevard Walerworks
COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT (Coat'd)
OTHER TRAN
ACCT. REF, FREVIOUS s WATER WASTEWATER REPORTING
%o ACCOUNT RAME rice VEAR VEAR® SCHEDULE W-3 SCUEDULE §3* SYSTEMS
) ) © @ [} JU) ip o
UTILITY OPERATING DNCOME
40 Operateg Revenrses. F.3s) s imam 123784 s
459,530 Less: Cuarsaocd Revemoe and AFFI F-ub)
o
Vet Operating Reverrs. ) s__inam 1230 s []
[
01 Openteg Espernar Fik) $ 139310 [EEXTT] 3
L]
a3 . u FAh) 3 Jam 18510
Los. Amemiaton sl CIAC F3 350 3
o
9 s 2380 3361 ] [}
o
406 Amartication of Uility Plant A itk A F-Mb) o
407 Agcailsaton thn TAC) | K 9
o Tarss Other Than lncoree. Wy ] 341
407 Cusrew Icomme Tanes wsy )
4101 Iacome Tunes (=) ]
i Tas ws3 )
RHE] Pronmbon for Deforval lncoeme Taze - O] WS-3 [
it lemestmen Tax Crodits Defeved to Forwe | W53 3
FIENT] Ievaienos Taa Crades Ressored 1o Operad]_ Wis3 <
©
LUnbey Op ] sl M1z s ]
o
]
Mt Uniliey Operating Incoma [} 514 aram s 0
L]
Add [ree )
Income From Uriity Pl Leaged to Others a
Oais Undity Proparny a
ARm o for Funds Usert During Commurtion ]
]
Teal Unilisy Operaing knooaae (Enter hore and on Page F-Me)) [] 174301 17830 3
* For each acoment, = Total of Schedhukes W1 /5.1 oo 1l rate grougss.
Cohurnn € shosid
agree wih Cobaros
Lpandt
ea F-XE)

F-3a)

F-XE)



PROFORMA
2015

UTILITY NAME: Brevard Waterworks
COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT (Cont'd)
GTHER THAN
ACCT. REF. FREVIOUS a3 WATER WASTEWATER REPOKTING
Ko. ACCOUNT RAME PAGE YEAR YLaR® SCHEDULE W3 * SCHEDULE S+ SYSTEMS
o) ) © L) t0 U] @ oy
UTILITY CPERATING INCOME
400 Opcnsyg Eovenon T3] 3 12308 130 TH 3
465,530 Law o dAFFT Fam) [
o
N Operstiag Rovemes. 0 H 133,744 1207 3 1]
G
01 ) [T (A1 5
e
4n F-30) 5 BT ) 1¥20
Lesti_ Amortiration of CIAC P2 sk b
o
Net Depracistion Expense [ 5 3,56 2,361 s [
]
0% Amonioatiog of Utllty Phent Acgores (2T 3
07 o | Fam
a0 Taica Other Tha Inctre: W ) M
409 Gl bocorms Tuaes [7-3)
4101 Deferrod Fodersl incoe Tases Wisd a
LT Ieferred Staee | Toa WS-1 a
PITH] Proviion for Deferred Income Taes - Cred  W/S-1 ]
PTEN] Levymen Tox & wme| WS )
il Ioveuraend Tas Crodis Restorsd 12 Operae] _ Wi5-1 [
o
Usiliy Operacing Expezses o 3 141214 3 °
)
0
Ne: Uity O [ 3_ oo (17430 3 o
©
449,530 Add Prack: Guarstesd Reveoe ind ATH | F-30) ©
413 St From Usiiey Plans Lewed 1 Gz [
alq Gaimn {icnsem) P . []
0 Allrwasce ko P Unod Dra o
o
Total Unitty Operating loreme [Estes hwee sed 0 Page F- (<)} ) (g (17430 3 [
* For mmch acoomint Total of Schadaies W-3 /5.3 foc all rae grage.
Coluesn ¢ shonsbd
aproe wach Colormrm
Lgmdb
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